St Clements University- Roman Catholic Mass

HONORING HER LIFE

Mother Ever Jean lvey

April 9,1939 to July 17, 2025

A Fallen Limb

“A limb has fallen from the family tree.
| keep hearing a voice that says, ‘Grieve not for me.
Remember the best times, the laughter, the song.
The good life | lived while | was strong.
Continue my heritage, I’m counting on you.
Keep smiling and surely the sun will shine through.
My mind is at ease, my soul is at rest.
Remembering all, how | truly was blessed.
Continue traditions, no matter how small.
Go on with your life, don’t worry about falls
| miss you all dearly, so keep up your chin.
Until the day come we’re together again.”

--Unknown Author




‘@k Roderick Ford <chancellor@stclements.edu>

Re: Your Mother
Chancellor (St. Clements University) <chancellor@stclements.edu> Mon, Jul 21, 2025 at 12:19 AM
To: St Clements University <admin@stclements.edu>
Cc: "Professor Dr. Roderick Andrew Lee Ford" <admin@methodistlawcentre.com>
MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. David Le Cornu
Sir, | would be greatly honored if you could organize this Mass said for my dear Mother, on the other side of the world.

Kind regards,

Roderick

On Sun, Jul 20, 2025, 11:14 PM St Clements University <admin@stclements.edu> wrote:
To: Professor Dr. Roderick A.L. Ford

From: Dr. David Le Cornu

Dear Roderick,

Re: Your Mother

Please accept Betty and my personal condolences on the passing of your Mother.
Would you like a Mass said for her on the opposite side of the world.

It would be my pleasure to organise it at my local church as | can not attend her funeral.
Kind regards

David



